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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is being issued to respond to questions received and to revise Attachment 2.23.

POC:  Joshua Rogers   360-476-4634    joshua.g.rogers1@navy.mil

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

17-Feb-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00406-15-R-5007

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

17-Dec-2014

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

17-Feb-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC PUGET SOUND

467 W STREET, 

2ND FLOOR

ATTN: JOSHUA ROGERS

BREMERTON WA 98314

N00406

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        AMEND 2 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1.       QUESTION:  Can we re-use the existing pad eyes (towing points) of the last reactor as an attachment point to pull the new reactor into place? 
ANSWER:  Yes, it is possible to re-use the existing side pull padeyes (as shown on Attachment 2.23) of the last package as an attachment point to pull the new package into place.  Note #2 on Attachment 2.23 has been modified to clarify that the direction of pull shall be within the plane of the padeye plus or minus 5 degrees.

2.       QUESTION:  If the transporter is partially disassembled after delivery of the first package does the the entire transporter assembly need to be re-load tested?

ANSWER:  Yes.  Disassembly of the transporter or major repairs to load bearing components requires re‑load testing.  See paragraph 5.2.7 of the SOW.

3.       QUESTION:  What is the anticipated delivery schedule for the first and second packages? Are they one week apart, or two?

ANSWER:  Typically, the second package is scheduled for delivery one week after the first package.  Weather delays or other events could increase this time to greater than a week but typically not greater than two weeks.

4.       QUESTION:  Is it allowable to lift the offload frame in-between the A&B columns on either side of the centerline? 

ANSWER:  Moving the offload frame into place underneath the package cannot be done using overhead lifting equipment.  It must be positioned into place after the package is on the temporary support stands.  See Attachment 2.20.  Ground-handling equipment must be used to position the offload frame underneath the package.  The offload frame can be handled in between the A&B columns on either side of the centerline.

5.       QUESTION:  Are the temporary support stands that are used at the offload site (Port of Benton) then re-used at Trench 94?

ANSWER:  No.  The four temporary support stands required at the Port of Benton are stored at the top of the ramp at the Port of Benton.  The four stands required at Trench 94 are stored in Trench 94.

6.       QUESTION:  Please provide the Hanford Support Managers contact information.

ANSWER:  PSNS & IMF will not provide the Hanford Support Manager's contact information during the solicitation phase, but that information will be available after award.  All questions related to Hanford Support, prior to award, should be addressed to the Contract Specialist.  PSNS & IMF will contact the Hanford Support Manager as needed to answer any questions.

7.       QUESTION:  Given the 5mph speed limit and the travel distance, once the package is offloaded from the trailers, what time is allowed for road closures to transport the trailers back to the storage area?

ANSWER:  The empty transporter is typically returned from Trench 94 to the storage area or Port of Benton between the hours of 0800 and 1500 during a Hanford normal work day.  Transportation between this time minimizes any traffic delays to the Hanford site workforce.  Hanford provides traffic control personnel and water trucks for the return trip.  PSNS&IMF does not have a maximum speed requirement for an EMPTY transporter.  The land-haul contractor determines the safe return speed for the empty transporter.  Specific travel dates and times will need to be coordinated with the Hanford Support Manager (see paragraph 4.13.25 of the SOW).  

        SUMMARY OF CHANGES
Below is summary of changes made to Attachment 2.23:

NOTE 2 – Changed from :

“DIRECTION OF PULL SHALL BE 90 DEGREES FROM PACKAGE CENTERLINE +/- 5 DEGREES.” 

to

“DIRECTION OF PULL SHALL BE WITHIN THE PLANE OF THE PADEYE +/- 5 DEGREES.”

In Attachment 1, the page labeled Attachment 2.23, only, is deleted in its entirety.  The changed replacement page for Attachment 2.23 has been added as Attachment 5 to this Amendment 0002.

SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS 

The Table of Contents has changed from: 

        Exhibit/Attachment Table of Contents

	DOCUMENT TYPE 
	DESCRIPTION 
	PAGES 
	DATE 

	Attachment 1 
	Drawings 
	89 
	 

	Attachment 2 
	Contractor Performance Data Sheet 
	4 
	 

	Attachment 3 
	Past Performance Questionnaire 
	4 
	 

	Attachment 4 
	Scheduled GFP to be provided at time of issuance of task ord 
	0 
	 


to: 

        Exhibit/Attachment Table of Contents

	DOCUMENT TYPE 
	DESCRIPTION 
	PAGES 
	DATE 

	Attachment 1 
	Drawings 
	89 
	 

	Attachment 2 
	Contractor Performance Data Sheet 
	4 
	 

	Attachment 3 
	Past Performance Questionnaire 
	4 
	 

	Attachment 4 
	Scheduled GFP to be provided at time of issuance of task ord 
	0 
	 

	Attachment 5 
	Attachment 2.23 - Amendment 0002 Revision 
	1 
	 


(End of Summary of Changes) 

